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Matlida Sanders

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 5:13 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay FPSC, CLX -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Adt;lim MVEBRRB'SP(SDENCE
Parties | ] Consumer

Date and Time: 4/22/2008 5:12:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. no(sd0-0

Docket Number: 080059-TX

Filename / Path: 080059covsm.doc } DISTRIB UTION:

Consummating Order

O Faxed
O mailed
15 emailed




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
A
NAME CODE ADDRESS conrcmfrTS?:ON
DIRECTORY

Applied Technology Solutions, Inc. TX954 steve@aptech].com No

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
ATC OQutdoor DAS, LLC TX956 david.pierce@americantower.com No

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP (08) johndodge@dwt.com No

Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwoad@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
M Telecom, LLC TX955 diego@mtelecom.com No

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Regnum Group, Inc. (08) reg@regnumgroup.com No

Regnum Group, Inc. (08) reg@regnumgroup.com No

Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 4/23/2008 at 12:31:11 PM
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Matilda Sanders ?‘5(; AR - Wf‘ PAA _’T}( 020000

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 10:42 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/25/2008 10:42:00 AM

Docket Number: 080059

Filename / Path: 080059.0r.032508.vsm.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in 080059 today.




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAST
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMN?ISEFON
DIRECTORY

Applied Technology Solutions, Inc. TX954 steve@aptechl.com No

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
ATC Qutdoor DAS, LLC TX956 david pierce@americantower.com No

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP {(08) johndodge@dwt.com No

Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khasraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh(@itstelecom.net Yes
M Telecom, LLC TX955 diego@mtelecom.com No

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Regnum Group, Inc. (08) reg@regnumgroup.com No

Regnum Group, Inc. {08) reg@regnumgroup.com No

Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windsiream.com Yes

>rinted on 3/25/2008 at 3:58:11 PM




COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHHAIRMAN

Li1sA POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serpice Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

January 25, 2008

Alonzo Beyene
Regnum Group, Inc.
7999 NW 53 Street
Miami, Florida 33166

Re: Docket No. 080060-TX

Dear Mr. Beyene:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by M-Telecom, LLC (f’k/a Metropy Global Networks, LLC),
which was filed in this office on January 24, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No.080060-TX Date Docketed: 01/24/2008 Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by M-Telecom, LLC (f/k/a
Metropy Glcbal N LICY,
Company: M-Telecom, LLC (f/k/a Metropy Global
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dmizus!muve[] Parties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT No, m
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SGA
Q)" indicates OPR) [ ] [ x 1 X ] | ] [
ection PR C etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT YO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
z.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
taff sal 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff __ 34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
-~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Sectiord 1 -"0ffice of Commission Clerf

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1
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